

APPENDIX HMC-01 LIST OF AGENCIES AND STAKEHOLDERS

From the Maine Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) web site the following information was extracted to identify points of contact for consultation on regulatory issues. The site (http://maine.gov/dep/blwq/docstand/dams/hydro_FERC_process/...) also includes the names and addresses of entities who serve as stakeholders on energy projects.

LIST OF ENTITIES FOR CONSULTATION

This listing is provided to aid prospective applicants in identifying entities that should be contacted at the initiation of consultation. While this list includes information on federal and state agencies, tribes and non-governmental organizations, it is not comprehensive. The applicant is therefore responsible for making sure they have contacted all appropriate entities.

Please note that contact information changes over time. To check Federal Agency contact information, visit the agencies' websites:

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (<http://www.usace.army.mil>)
 U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (<http://www.fws.gov>)
 NOAA Fisheries (<http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov>)
 Bureau of Land Management (<http://www.blm.gov>)
 Bureau of Reclamation (<http://www.usbr.gov>)
 Bureau of Indian Affairs (<http://www.doi.gov/bureau-indian-affairs.html>)
 U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (<http://www.epa.gov>)
 National Park Service (<http://www.nps.gov/hydro>)
 USDA Forest Service (<http://www.fs.fed.us>)
 Federal Emergency Management Agency (<http://www.fema.gov>)
 Advisory Council on Historic Preservation (<http://www.achp.gov>)
 Northwest Power Planning Council (<http://www.nwcouncil.org/Default.htm>)
 USGS Water Resources (<http://water.usgs.gov>)

Update Information:

This list was last updated in February 2005.

The following information which is also contained in the above referenced site also includes the names of the following points of contact in the State of Maine:

Contacts

- **Maine Department of Agriculture** (agricultural issues)

o Ned Porter , 207-287-7576
• Maine Department of Environmental Protection (permitting and water quality issues)
o Dana Murch , 207-287-7784
• Maine Department of Conservation (public access, public lands, and recreational boating issues)
o Amy Hudnor , 207-287-2163
o Dan Prichard , 207-287-4919
• Maine Historic Preservation Commission (historic and archeological resources issues)
o Arthur Spiess , 207-287-2132
o Kirk Mohny , 207-287-2132
• Maine Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife (freshwater fisheries and fishing, wildlife, and wetlands issues)
o Steve Timpano , 207-287-5258
• Maine Department of Marine Resources (anadromous and catadromous fisheries and fishing, and marine resources issues)
o Gail Wippelhauser , 207-624-6349
o Norm Dube , 207-941-4453.
• Maine Land Use Regulation Commission (permitting and zoning issues in unorganized territories)
o Catherine Carroll , 207-287-2631
•
Maine State Planning Office (coastal zone management, energy and floodplain issues)
o Todd Burrowes , 207-287-1496
o Ian Burnes , 207-287-8927
o Sue Baker , 207-287-8064
• Maine Department of Transportation (traffic and public transportation infrastructure issues)
o David Bernhardt , 207-624-3600

Additional stakeholder information is included below. The e-mail addresses for stakeholders appear in Appendix HMC-02.

Names and mailing addresses of stakeholders within near proximity of Half-Moon Cove are listed below as part of the FERC listing requirements:

(i) Washington County Commissioners
[attn: Ms. Linda Pagels-Wentworth, County Manager]
47 Court Street
Machias, Maine 04654

(ii) City of Eastport
[attn: Mr. George Finch, City Manager]
High Street
Eastport, Maine 04631

Town of Perry
[attn: Chairperson Board of Selectmen]
Municipal Building
U.S. Route One
Perry, Maine 04667

Passamaquoddy Native American Nation
Tribal Office Building
Route No. 190
Pleasant Point Reservation
Perry, Maine 04667

State of Maine
Bureau of Public Lands
Submerged Lands Division
State Office Station No. 13
Augusta, Maine 04333

State of Maine
Department of Transportation
State House Station No. 27
Augusta, Maine 04333